From: Shapson, Mitchell
Sent:  8/31/2012 12:46:46 PM

To: Bill Nusbaum (bnusbaum@turn.org)JRedaCted
‘ ‘Redacted L |Redacted |

[Redacted Vallejo, Alejandro (Law)
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AXVU); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); |Redacted |

[Redacted Redacted |
[Redacted | Joshua Nelson (Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com); Redact |
[Redacted | { Redacted

Cc: Woods, Linda J. (linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Christopher
(christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov); Lo, Jeanette (jeanette.lo@cpuc.ca.gov); Poschl,
Christopher (christopher.poschl@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); McKenzie, Mary F.
(mary.mckenzie(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: The Devercaux Affair

Thank you for attending yesterday’s meeting; | believe that it was a very useful way for
us to spend our time on this proceeding.

With everyone’s permission, | briefly spoke with the Judge. 1 told her that we had met
for several hours and that we thought that more time would be useful. She indicated
that she would simply want a ‘check i’ in three weeks. | anticipate contact between
the parties regarding schedule before that.

Finally, | believe that | included everyone that was at the meeting on this email, but
please let me know if you believe that | missed someone.\RedaCted \Can you
please forward this to Mr. Heddle with a cc to me because | do not have his email
address?]

Have a nice weekend,

Mitchell Shapson

Staff Attorney
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